porothy Menasee ORIGINAL

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2005 10:41 AM

To: Paula isler

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Kay Flynn; Kimberley Pena
Subject: RE: Effective dates of 5 dockets

Paula, we will use this e-mail as the request to change the docket titles of 050572-TC, 050631-TC, 050674-TC,
050680-TC and 050688-TC to reflect the effective date as December 31, 2005.

Thanks!

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2005 9:26 AM
To: Hong Wang
Subject: Effective dates of 5 dockets

Good moming. Five companies requested cancellation of their payphone certificates and we always put the date
the request was received as the effective date. However, on all of the compliance investigations for nonpayment
of RAFs, I make the effective date 12/31/05. For consistency, Ray has asked me to make the effective date
12/31/05 whenever we deny a company a voluntary cancellation because they also have not paid RAFs. Can the
effective date in the docket title for the following dockets be changed to "December 31, 2005?" Please advise.
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